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Carina Boonzaaier

From: Ian Walker <ian@btapipe.co.za>
Sent: 02 October 2019 02:52 PM
To: 'Carina Boonzaaier'; lwalker@pacernet.co.za
Cc: 'Duncan Keal'
Subject: RE: Proposed Mtunzini Sanitation System

Thank you Carina, 
 
Regards 
 
Ian 
 
Ian Walker 

 BTA PIPE SUPPLIES (Pty) Ltd        
South Africa 
Tel: +27 31 914 8600 
Fax: +27 31 914 2133 
ian@btapipe.co.za 
www.btapipe.co.za 
 Before printing, think about the ENVIRONMENT  

We now stock 304L and 316L Stainless Steel Pipes and Fittings and look forward to receiving your requirements.  
 
From: Carina Boonzaaier [mailto:carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, 02 October 2019 14:37 
To: 'Ian Walker'; lwalker@pacernet.co.za 
Cc: 'Duncan Keal' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Mtunzini Sanitation System 
 
Good afternoon Ian, 
 
Thank you for your email.  You are already registered as an interested and affected party.  I have also added your wife to the Projects database. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Carina Boonzaaier 
Public Participation Administrator 
ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants 
 
Tel: +27 35 340 2715 
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 
E-mail: carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this mail 
Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za 

 
 

From: Ian Walker <ian@btapipe.co.za>  
Sent: 02 October 2019 02:13 PM 
To: mtunziniwaste@acerafrica.co.za 
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Cc: Lynell Walker <lwalker@pacernet.co.za> 
Subject: Proposed Mtunzini Sanitation System 
 
Dear Carina, 
 
Please add my name and contact details as an interested and affected party for the proposed Mtunzini Sanitation system. My wife and I currently own a house in Riverland Estate which is in close proximity to the proposed system. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email and please include me in all developments. 
 
Regards 
 
Ian Walker 

 BTA PIPE SUPPLIES (Pty) Ltd        
South Africa 
Tel: +27 31 914 8600 
Cell: 0834522859 
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
 


